

Proposed agenda items within the FDSN meetings in Melbourne (IUGG2011).

FDSN Steering committee meeting I (i.e. network representatives) June 30, Thursday: 6:10pm – 9:10pm MR 209

Steering committee issues:

General FDSN overview and issues (Gerardo Suarez)
Proposed revision of the FDSN terms of reference; WG chair and co:chair concept.
Proposal for (re) election of FDSN executive committee
Summary of specific issues taken up in the different WG's (see list below)
FDSN and GEO: representation, relevance; new task DS-01 (Torild van Eck)

Presentations: global and regional overviews:

IRIS and FDSN (Tim Ahern)
GSN overview (Kent Anderson)
ORFEUS and European area overview (Torild van Eck)
Japan and South-East Asia overview (Seiji Tsuboi)
Caribbean (Victor Huerfano: to be confirmed)
China (Zhang Xue-Mei, to be checked)
New Zealand and surroundings (Kent Gledhill, not yet confirmed)

Presentations: new networks:

George Sand L. A. de França, Observatório Sismológico, Universidade de Brasília
(Open possibility for ad-hoc presentations of new networks)
[Continuation of this session next day at the open IUGG session S05S2]

July 1, Friday: 10:30am – 12:00am MR 108 IUGG Session S05S2 FDSN

10:30 Australia (ANSN) and surroundings (ATWS and IOTWS (Tim Barton, confirmed)
10:45 Swiss Seismic Network (John Clinton) – announced in the official program
11:00 IRIS PASSCAL (James Gridley) – announced in the official program
11:15 South Pacific network (Eslina Garaebiti, to be checked)
11:30 Discussion time

FDSN Steering Committee meeting II (i.e. network representatives) July 4, Monday: 6:10pm – 8:10pm MR 110

Presentations: feedback from the WG's

Working Group 1 - station siting and instrumentation (Seiji)
Working Group 2 - data exchange (Reinoud)
Working Group 3 – products, tools and services (Tim)
Working Group 4 – CTBTO issues (Florian)
Working Group 5 – Portable Instrumentation (James Gridley)

Steering committee issues:

Voting on the proposed modified terms of references
(Re)election of executive committee members (proposed in Friday meeting)
Proposal and election of the (co) chairs

Specific discussion issues in the FDSN for the working groups

- FDSN backbone network and regional FDSN centers: WGI
- Integration land-based and sea-floor based instrumentation and data (seismic): WGII and WGV
- New developments in data exchange: setting standards (webservices): WGII and WGIII!
- Promote data exchange in Tsunami Warning Systems and archiving integration (WGII).
- Discussion on regional datacenters (WG?)